

LINDY FLYNN

217 Cedar St. #311, Sandpoint ID 83864 - 17B-3260 Heddle Road, Nelson, BC V1L6M3 208-610-9113

"I believe in the energy of art, and through the use of that energy, the artist's ability to transform his or her life and, by example, the lives of others." Audrey Flack

Experience:

2020 Transformative Art & Play, playshops, writing, blog
2019 -2018 Instructor, Intro. to Flash Writing, LiR-Selkirk College, Nelson, BC, graphic design, Scribus, InDesign/PhotoShop
2017 Collage Magic & Flash Writing, Nelson, BC,
2016 Flash Writing, EZ WordPress 4 U, memoir and memories
2015 moved to p/t Nelson, BC, Canada for family, focusing on technology and writing
2014 WordPress tutoring/websites, Collage Magic, granddaughter born in Canada
2013 *Creative Play 4 U* book/process, written and painted, Computer Tutor 4 U, WordPress
2012 *SoulCollage®* facilitator and offered classes, Coeur d'Alene and Sandpoint, ID
2009-2012 Computer teacher, Washington Elementary School, tech to K-6 grades, Sandpoint, ID
2009 Collage Magic at Women's Festival, Sandpoint, ID
2008 Summer volunteer, Grunewald Guild Art Center, Leavenworth, WA
2007 Northern Arizona University, Wellness Center, co-facilitator, "Being Well...." Workshop
Northern Arizona Book Festival, Instructor, "Quick Books: Three Easy Bindings"
2006 – 2007 Art Educator, Flagstaff Arts & Leadership Academy, Flagstaff, AZ
Art Basics, Drawing & Painting I, Technology Asst.
2004 – 2006 K-12 Education – Library Media Specialist, Leupp Boarding School, Leupp, AZ
Technology in education, collaborated w/classroom teachers – multimedia resources, creativity
2006 – Summer "Bookmaking as a Spiritual Process" Creative Playshops premier
Young Writer's Workshop, Bookmaking, Coconino Community College, Flagstaff
2006 – April Northern Arizona Book Festival, Instructor, "Altered Books Playshop"
2006 – April *Art & Word II*, Darcy Falk Textile Arts Gallery, Flagstaff, AZ
"Your Presence Is A Gift 1 & 2"
2005 – September Instructor, Artist Handmade Books Class – CCC, Flagstaff, AZ
2005 – August Curator, *From Escalante to an Ocean – Artist Handmade Books*
Coconino Community College, Flagstaff, AZ
2005 – July Minnesota Center for the Book – *Bookish Bash*
"Home in a Box #1", Minneapolis, MN
2005 – July Young Writers Workshop, Coconino Community College
Instructor, bookmaking and binding workshop, Flagstaff, AZ
2003 – 2004 Teacher, Southeastern Business College, Chillicothe, OH
Consultant, Internal website/database, Merillat Industries, Jackson, OH
2000 – 2003 Graduate School, Berkeley, CA
2003 *Vision – Graduate Exhibition*, Arts & Consciousness Gallery, Berkeley, CA
2002 *Creative Playshops – Bookmaking*, Pt. Reyes Station, CA
2002 *Revelations – Art as a process of discovery*, Sight & Insight Art Center, Mill Valley, CA
2002 *Breathe It's Not Serious*, Installation, JFKU Arts Annex
2001 Women's Environmental Artists Directory Symposium
2001 *2 X 2 Student Show – JFKU Arts & Consciousness Gallery*
1997 – 2000 9 – 12 Art Teacher, Coconino High School, Flagstaff, AZ
Our students participated in a variety of art venues around the state.
1992 – 2000 Founder/manager, *The Artists Gallery*, Flagstaff, AZ
1988 – 2000 Jeweler/metalsmith, Flagstaff, AZ
My jewelry and metalwork has been displayed in the following galleries:
Darcy Falk Textile Arts Gallery, Flagstaff, AZ, *The Artists Gallery*, Flagstaff, AZ
The Hand and the Spirit Gallery, Scottsdale, AZ, *The Mind's Eye*, Scottsdale, AZ
Aurum Gallery, Jerome, AZ
I have organized and participated in a number of Arts and Crafts Fairs, including the Flagstaff 4th of July Festival.

Education:

MA Transformative Art, John F. Kennedy University, May 2003
BS Art Education, Northern Arizona University, May 1997

Statement:

My life has been a balance between teaching and creating. Teaching has grown to become as great a passion for me as creating. I have strong educational, artistic, technological and business experience to offer, plus lots of positive energy. I make mixed media pieces; artist books, installations and sculpture. I often use handmade paper which reflects the nature-based, temporal connection of much of my work. I write - mostly poetry and short essays; and long to write a great, new thought transformative novel.

It has been my experience that art and creativity heal, illumine and transform. I believe that creativity is a process that greatly accelerates self-actualization and facilitates unfolding consciousness. Our world needs the creative problem solving abilities of people with a healing soul and awakened consciousness. And It's Fun!